IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA FILE Q(

COUNTY OF _BERKELEY

)
)
MAR 0 7 2024 )
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2021-GS-08-00750
VS. CASEET{WE‘QENLE;“_?EE )
STEVE W, JONES CLERK GO )
BERKELEY COUNTY. SC ) AWE 20201040087502
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 06/24/2020
Race: White Sex: M Age: g 53 ) S.C.Code&§: 56-05-2045(A)(2)
DOB: SS#: ; ) CDR Code #: 0395 R
Address: B ) ECEIVED
City, State, } SENTENCE SHEET
?JE;' SID#  $C02400804 ) MAR 26 2024
) SC

*CDL ;(cs O No IE/CMV Yes [0 No O Hazmat Yes O No 127 COUﬂ:‘ Of Appea[s

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas [0 CONVICTED OF or & PLEADS

TO: Felony Driving Under the Influence —Resulting in Death

In violation of § 56-05-2945(A)(2) of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code# 0395

O NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1%t or CSC w/minor 3™)
. i Lesser Included Defendant Waives
As indicted, Presentmentto Grand Jury. (def.’s inilials)
cop =f |10y
The plea is: O Without Negotiations-or Recommendation, ® Negotiatled Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

The charge is: & | O

Offense,

% 70217

" Atforney for Defendant SCBar#

“Defendant

/\-r-VHEREFORE. the Defendant is committed to the % State Departmient of Correction O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of {O days/monihs/ IT ime Served O Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____ years

@r to pay afine of § lQ)@ provided that upon the service of [(0 days!monthsime Served r payment

of Sﬁ'LD_'Q; plus costs and assessments as applicable™; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
00 GONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

days/months
O To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

O  The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:



STATE STEVE W.JONES INDICTMENT/CASE#; 2021-GS-08-00750
VS,

a PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

O Substance Abuse Counseling 0O Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

O Aftend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program

O  Mental Health Counseling ) May serve W/E
beginning:
O  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment daysfhours

0O Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

‘)< Other: }A(DL/

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: 0O Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $ S100-
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ' $ 54 BA.SO
§14-1-211 {A){1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100. $\ 0O
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DU! Surcharge) $100 5100
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ V"
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ N,
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 5.
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80{c)and{d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 %
§56-5-2942(J} (Vehicle Assessment) $40/fea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 32 5. 34
O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
O  §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee o be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $!

ToTAL 511 1GA.34
Presiding Judge: M M-——'

Gierk-of-Seurt/Deputy Clerk: 3. G.b&on Judge C%de: | 2129/ V¥
Court Reporter: Nvesice Torres Sentence Date: 213 [ 202

SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 20f2



RECEIVEL)

DOCKET NO. 2021-GS-08-00750

YERDICT
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY
At a Court of General Sessions, convened May 2021, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

Felony Driving Under the Influence — Resulting in Death

That in Berkeley County, South Carolina, on or about June 24, 2020, the Defendant, Steve W.
Jones, while driving a vehicle under the influence of alcohol, drugs, or a combination of alcohol,
drugs, and/or any other substance, did an act forbidden by law or neglected a duty imposed by law
in the driving of said vehicle, to wit; Failure to Obey a Traffic-Control Device and/or Traffic-
Control Signal, Failure to Stop, Failure to Yield Right-of -Way, Failure to Exercisé Due Care,
Speeding, and/or Reckless Driving, and such act or neglect proximately caused death to Garland

Denson; all in violation of Section 56-5-2945 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made an
provided, . '

WILTOR H. MCNEELY .~ /
 SENIOR ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened November 2023, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

Reckless Homicide
That in Berkeley County, on or about June 24, 2020, the Defendant, Steve W. Jones, did
drive a vehicle in reckless disregard of the safety of others, and as a proximate result
thereof did cause injury resulting in the death of Garland Denson within three years, in

violation of Section 56-5-2910 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.
“ ’WILTORN H. MCNEELY /
SENIOR ASSISTANT SQMCITOR
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OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT/WARRANT STATUS CHANGE FORM

Name: Steve W. Jones

Race: W Sex: M

Year of Birth:

Disposition: (Check One)

(One Defendant and One Warrant/Indictment per Form)

Indictment #: 2023-GS-08-03146

Warrant Number: 2023-GS-08-03146

Case Number: 0369270

~
TOF
A o g ;.;
[Dismissed (44) e T
rey s |
X Nolle Prosequi (041) ;,."J'Z—?,:,.'f ~
Qo= I
*REASON (44 OR 041): =22 ~
Pled to original more serious charge. Dismissed per piea agreement. 2w
wp T
o M =
[CINot Competent, Not Likely - Dismissed.(0D)
[ORemanded (07)
‘Charge:
Municipal Court;
Magistrate Court;
Judge:

Inactive Status: (NOT dismissed) (Check One)
OFaiture to Appear (09)

Date Bench Warrant Issued;

ONot Competent, Not Likely - Inactive (0E)

Date Report Issued:

RECEIVED

MAR 26 204

Trial/Plea Docket Week: )

SC Court of Appeals

& Z ¢ Z Date: _03-07-2024
XV%ﬁon H/McNéLly, S%@mﬁt Solicitor

CODE: DPPMSC - Pled To More Sen%ysehargcs

CLERK OF COURT’S DATE/TIME STAMP:

RECEIVED BY:

DATE:

* Questions regarding the reason for disposition should be directed to the Solicitor’s Office.

Defense Attorney: Susan Elizabeth Williams

Rev. 3/26/2019



